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Ottawa, Sept. 17, 1925,

Your lettar of the 1lth inst,, reached Ottawa after Mr.
Meighen had left for the liaritimes. I shall try and get this com-
mnication to him at the earliest possidble morment bdut I maust say
I am afiraid it will be impossible for him to visit Nelson on this
tour. The distances to be covered were so great, and the time at
his disposal so short, that it has been found impossible to visit
more than a proportion of the places he would like. You might get
in toush with lir, H.H. Stevens,is stated above I shall txy to get
mmmtonr.llmsttumwlu-tmm
from my knowledge of his engogements I cammot hold out amy hope.

Yours faithfully,
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